

Ogeechee Technical College Student Leadership Council 07/15/2015 12:00 p.m.

## **Meeting Minutes**

Members Present: See Attached sign-in Sheets (Exhibit I)

Advisors Present: Beckie Snyder, Jeff Taylor, Marilyn Turner, and Kelli Waters

Welcome: Beckie Snyder welcomed everyone, called the meeting to order at 12:14 pm

**Approval of Leadership Team Minutes** - Motion to approve June 17, 2015, meeting minutes was made by Catherine Tetreault; seconded by Ashley Myers. Minutes of the meeting were approved.

## **New Business:**

- The Joseph E. Kennedy (JEK) building renovation is almost done and Student Affairs will be moving into the JEK building next week.
  - Currently they have all the concrete poured on the patio.
  - All the Enrollment Administration will be back in the same building.
- The new café will be called "Cattails".
  - They will serve brick oven pizza and have a freestyle Coke machine as well as new menu items.
- East Georgia State College will end bus schedule (hours) on July 23, 2015 and will resume schedule (hours) August 17, 2015.
  - Visit <u>http://www.ega.edu/statesboro/parking\_transportation</u> for more information.
- We need volunteers for Welcome Week August 17-20, 2015, 9:00-11:00 am & 5:00-6:00 on Monday, the only night session. We will be rotating lobbies for this event.
  - Monday August 17, JEK Lobby, 9:00-11:00 am & 5:00-6:00 pm
  - Tuesday August 18, Health Science South Lobby, 9:00-11:00 am
  - Wednesday August 19, Health Science North Lobby, 9:00-11:00 am
  - Thursday August 20, Occupational Studies Building Lobby, 9:00-11:00 am
- o Club Promotion Social- August 25, 2015 from 11:00 am-1:00 pm.
  - We will be inviting clubs like Phi Beta Lambda (PBL), SkillsUSA, Student Veterans, and Student Leadership Council (SLC) to set up an information booth about that club.
  - There will be food and music.
  - Looking to host it out by the café, pavilion or in the HSN lobby. Watch your student email for announcement.
- The Future Business Leaders of America Club (PBL) is active again. They also have a new advisor. Contact Beckie Snyder for the Advisor's information.

## **Other Business:**

- o Student Leadership Council Officers are still needed for 2015-2016 terms.
- Ice Cream Social July 21, 2015 between 1:00-3:00 pm at the Pavilion.
  - We will be serving Dilly<sup>®</sup> bars and Fudge Bars<sup>®</sup>.

- o If you can volunteer, please arrive around 12:30 pm.
- $\circ$   $\;$  The question, "when will orientation for work study be available?" was asked.
  - Work Study sessions will no longer be held in person on campus.
  - Work study orientation and questionnaire will be available online in about 2 days. The latest it will be available online is Monday July 20, 2015.
  - Currently all documents are being proofed. Students will get an email and/or a push notification will be sent out via the mobile app.
- o Important dates:
  - Financial Aid Appeals:
    - July 23, 5:30-6:30 pm, room 611
    - August 4, 10:00-11:00 am, room 611
    - August 10, 4:00-5:00 pm, room 611
    - August 12, 4:00-5:00 pm, room 611
    - August 17, 9:00-10:00 am, room 611
    - August 18, 5:00-6:00 pm, room 611
    - August 19, 10:00-11:00 am, room 611
  - Financial Services Workshops:
    - Get your questions answered. For example, "When will I receive my refund?"
      - July 28, 11:00 am-1:00 pm, room 847
      - July 29, 2:00-4:00 pm, room 847
      - August 3, 10:00 am-12:00 pm, room 184
      - August 3, 5:00-7:00 pm, room 184
      - August 4, 2:00-4:00 pm, room 184
      - August 5, 3:00-5:00 pm, room 184
      - August 6, 9:00-11:00 am, room 184
      - August 10, 4:00-6:00 pm, room 184
- o July 30: Summer semester ends
- o August 3 (Thursday): Advisement/Registration session, 2:00-5:00 pm
- August 5: Seminar-Resume Writing (The Basics): 3:00-4:00 pm, room 611
- August 17: Fall semester begins
- August 19: Last day to drop/add without penalty
- August 26: OTC Blood Drive, Sponsored by Sigma Alpha Pi, 9:00 am-3:00 pm, Conference Center.
- September 7: Campus closed, Labor Day
  - Check on the campus calendar or use the mobile app to find out the dates as well.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 12:22 pm

Next Meeting: Wednesday, September 2, 2015, 12:00-1:00 pm, conference center.

19-00			-		50	hill		pdd	2														
	Email	bsnyder@ogeecheetech.edu	thing the asymptotent. needenetech. edu	ecrawle 3@ Student. Spernee tech. edu	ikollar 1(2) 5 to dent wor ocheckech ed J	"Soferrele Student. carecheeted	beverlybarbor 69 @ 1, ahor, Com	CSTAMMER - RUDO ALO BALTCHICKER	CHELBY RAYESIFFEEN DEMAIL. COM	(tetreaulta) & trudunt, pherechoston and	UNITERS & BUNKIN THEORED CAR.	Shelleumodoad ameil, com	todoma Student. occertice fech. edu										
	AIL. Member						X	×	X														
	Member	×	×	X	X	X	/			R	8	X	X										
SIC INIC	Program/Club	SLC	SCNTANTA		GIS/Massacture	sic	Accounting	Radiology	CHD TECH	SVA	VSLS	Bus. Admin	Bus Mant	0									
	Print Name	Beckie Snyder	Tanua Knighten	Elizabeth N. Crayford	Jason Kollors	Stechanic Hadaes	20	Kasey Sarver	by werren	Catherine Tetre auch	USINEN Mier	Steen Smith	te Dolon						P.				

SLC Meeting 7/15/2015

Set